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From:                                         Bobby Suluk [bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca]
Sent:                                           Friday, October 24, 2008 8:34 AM
To:                                               'Richard Dwyer'
Cc:                                               Brian Aglukark; 'Tommy Owlijoot'
Subject:                                     RE: 8BW-CLY NPC Conformity
 
Good Morning,
 
We have sent several notices to Qikiqtaaluk but haven’t received a reply yet. We will phone the proponent and remind them
again, this morning. We will notify you as soon as we receive
A response.
 
Bobby Suluk
Co-ordinator, Regional Planning
Nunavut Planning Commission
P.O. Box 419
Arviat, Nunavut
(867) 857-2242
bsuluk@npc.nunavut.ca

From: Richard Dwyer [mailto:licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Friday, October 24, 2008 9:27 AM
To: towlijoot@npc.nunavut.ca; 'NPC Bobby Suluk'
Subject: 8BW-CLY NPC Conformity
 
Good morning Tommy, Bobby;
 
I’d like to request update on NPC conformity for 8BW-CLY
 
Thanks,
 
Richard Dwyer
Licensing Administrator
Nunavut Water Board
PH: 867-360-6338 ext.29
FX:  867-360-6369
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